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From: Sarah Chapman
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD; Seth Ireland
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Big George State 3 SWD Permit
Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 10:00:28 AM
Attachments: image003.png


Good morning Dylan,
 
Thanks again for taking our call this morning.
 
Upon further review of the March 2022 injection volume, we determined this was a mistake made in
the field and no water was injected.
We are working to amend our C-115 now which will correct the Production/Injection Reporting in
the well file.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
We appreciate your attention to this matter.
 
Regards,
Sarah Chapman
 


From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD <Joseph.Thompson@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Big George State 3 SWD Permit
 
[EXTERNAL]
Hi Sarah,
 
In this case a likely scenario is that the anticipated depth in the application didn’t match up with the
depth the formation was encountered during drilling and the correction was never submitted. 
 
It also appears that the well has lost injection authority, so a new C-108 will be required to continue
injection.  Just go ahead and make the depth correction on the C-108 and justify that he appropriate
interval is perforated and the appropriate well file corrections can be made. 
 
Lastly, it appears that injection occurred in March of this year (2022) without authority.  The OCD
will consider the violation and determine how to proceed.
 
Regards,
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Dylan Rose-Coss
 
Petroleum Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
 
C: (505) 372-8687


 
 
 


From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 11:39 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
<Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Big George State 3 SWD Permit
 


CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.


Good afternoon:
 
Spur is in the process of reinstating some inactive injection wells and we could use your help on the
Big George State 3 SWD API No.30-015-28759.  In reviewing the details of the well file and permit, it
appears that there is an amendment to the division order SWD-611 missing from the OCD’s
information posted online.  The original approved injection interval was 8,700’-8,800’, but the
previous operator reported the injection interval at 8,377’-8,409’ since 1997. I consulted with our
engineering team and the wellbore was only drilled to 8,409’  so it didn’t even penetrate the
approved injection interval. 
 
I assume that the previous operator submitted the appropriate filings to allow for this injection, but
want to get your thoughts on how to proceed with reactivating this well in the current 8,377’-8,409’
interval. 
 
We appreciate your attention to this matter.
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Thank you,
 
Sarah Chapman
Regulatory Director
SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC
9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024
Cell: (281) 642-5503
Direct: (832) 930-8613
Office: (832) 930-8502
schapman@spurepllc.com
 


 
 


Disclaimer


The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.


This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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